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supplies of the trespassers. On the 
twentieth of January, 1839, Mr. 
Buckmore reported that large num­
bers of men from New Brunswick 
were trespassing on these lands, who 
not only refused to desist from cut­
ting timber on them but defied the 
powers of the State of Maine to 
hinder their operations.

These facts were communicated 
to the Legislature by Governor Fair- 
field, who had just succeeded Gover­
nor Kent, on the twenty-third of Jan­
uary, 1839. With this message the 
“Aroostook War” may be said to 
have commenced—a war which not­
withstanding the ridicule attached 
to some of its episodes, and its 
bloodless conclusion forms a 
chapter in the history of our 
State which does real honor 
to the people of Maine who so 
fearlessly did what they con­
sidered to be their duty to 
the state and country.

On the twenty-fourth of 
January the Legislature pass­
ed a resolve directing the 
Land Agent to employ a suffi­
cient force and arrest, detain 
and imprison all persons 
found trespassing on the 
territory of this State as 
bounded by the treaty of 1783.

Under the authority of this 
resolve, the Land Agent,Ru­
fus McIntire of Parsonfield, 
with Major Hastings Strick­
land of Bangor, sheriff of 
Penobscot County, and about 
two hundred men proceeded 
to the Aroostook river. A 
few days later, they captured 
about twenty men together 
with James MacLauchlan (men­
tioned above as warden of the 
disputed territory) and Capt. Tib­
betts, of the Tobique Settlement. 
In the night of Feb. 12th, the Land 
Agent, the Hon. Rufus McIntire, 
and two of his assistants, Gustavus 
G. Cushman and Thomas B. Bart­
lett of Bangor, went to a house three 
or four miles in advance of the en­
campment of their Company, where 
they put up for the night. During 
the night the trespassers—who had 
become acquainted with these facts 

—seized the land agent and his assis­
tants, and transported them across 
the border, and thence to Frederic­
ton. Col. Ebenezer Webster, a 
prominent citizen of Orono, who was 
at Woodstock when the prisoners 
were brought there, attempted to 
procure their release. But his ap­
peals to the authorities led to his 
own arrest, and he was sent with the 
others to Fredericton, where they 
were all lodged in jail.

On Sunday, February 17, the citi­
zens of Bangor enjoyed the sight of 
Mr. MacLauchlan and Capt. Tib­
betts being escorted through the 
streets of that city. Unlike the 
prisoners captured by the Canadians

A Summer Shower
By NATHAN APPLETON TEFFT

Suthin’ queer all of a sudden!
Cobweb wiven on th’ hoe; 

Woodchuck for his hole a-scuddin’;
Martins ’gin a-flyin’ low. 

Ol’ cow ’gins a’ anxious mooin’,
Heifer-calf a-keepin’ nigh;

Kinder feel a-suthin’ brewin’;
Mighty s’picious lookin’ sky.

Blindin’ flash! an’ a deep rumble,
Everythin’ a-growin’ black; 

Mighty like a growl an’ grumble,
Savage frown an’ the attack. 

Rain, like hot tears, ’gins a-pourin’,-
Passion’s way o’ givin’ vent;

Rainbow, like a smile, restorin’
Peace on earth, an’ Heaven sent.

From “NEEDLES FROM THE WHISPERING PINE”

they were not thrown into Bangor 
jail, but were taken to the Bangor 
House where they were said to have 
fared sumptuously.

When Governor Fairfield learned 
of the Land Agent’s imprisonment, 
he requested Hon. Jonathan P. 
Rogers, a distinguished citizen of 
Bangor and a former Attorney Gen­
eral of the State, to visit Fredericton 
and ascertain the facts, as under­
stood there in relation to the abduc­
tion of the Land Agent and his 
party and to demand his instant 

release. Mr. Rogers succeeded in 
getting these men released on their 
parole. Soon after this, Provincial 
“Warden” MacLauchlan, who had 
been detained in Bangor, was re­
leased on parole by order of Gover­
nor Fairfield.

In February the Governor of New 
Brunswick issued a proclamation, in 
which he stated that he had ordered 
a sufficient military force to the 
scene of certain alleged outrages to 
repel foreign invasion.

This proclamation and the arrest 
of the Land Agent and his assistants 
were subjects of a spirited message 
by Governor Fairfield to the Legis­
lature on the eighteenth of February.

The Legislature on the 
twentieth of February passed 
a  resolve providing for the 
raising and forwarding of a 
Military force to the territory 
to prevent further depreda­
tions; and the sum of eight 
hundred thousand dollars was 
appropriated to carry out the 
purposes of this resolve.

A resolve was passed on the 
twenty-second of February 
requesting the Governor to 
inform the president of the 
United States of the action 
of Maine, and to request the 
aid of the General Govern­
ment in support of the rights 
of the State.

Orders were issued by the 
Governor and Commander­
in-Chief for calling out and 
mobilizing the Militia of the 
State. Major General Isaac 
Hodsdon of the Third Divi­
sion was placed in command 

of the troops that were ordered out, 
which consisted of about eleven 
hundred men from the Third Divi­
sion and thirteen companies from 
the Second Division, including ca­
valry, artillery, infantry, and rifle­
men. Many volunteers from Penob­
scot and Piscataquis Counties and 
other eastern portions of the State 
were also enlisted. Within a few 
days ten thousand troops were on 
the march to the “disputed terri­
tory.”

The National Government seeing

The raw material of success is thought
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the seriousness of the situation im­
mediately got busy. Congress 
passed a bill authorizing the presi­
dent of the United States to raise 
fifty thousand troops for the support 
of Maine, and appropriated ten 
million dollars to meet the expense 
if war became unavoidable.

At this stage of the proceedings in 
Maine, Major General Winfield 
Scott, U. S. A., was sent to the scene 
of action. After a conference with 
Governor Fairfield and members of 
the State legislature he reached an 
understanding with Sir John Harvey, 
the Lieut. Governor of Canada, 
whereby an arrangement was affec­
ted by which the Maine troops were 
withdrawn from the disputed lands, 
and peace was restored. Gen. Scott 
and Lieut. Gov. Campbell had been 
warm friends for years and it has 
been suggested that on account of 
this fact, it was much easier to come 
to a speedy settlement of this im­
pending crisis.

Orders for the return of the troops 
were issued on the twenty-fifth of 
March, and by the thirteenth of May 
the last of them were paid off and 
mustered out of service at Bangor. 
This was the end of the ‘Aroostook 
War.” It had caused an expendi­
ture of more than a million dollars 
by the State, all of which was re­
imbursed by the general Govern­
ment. While this so-called war was 
unsatisfactory in some of its results, 
it did seem to awaken the attention 
of the country to the importance of 
the question and start real efforts 
toward a settlement of some kind.

In 1842 Governor Fairfield was 
again in office. John Tyler was 
President of the United States, and 
Daniel Webster was Secretary of 
State. In April Mr. Webster wrote 
Governor Fairfield that Lord Ash­
burton, a British Minister, had 
arrived at Washington with full 
powers to negotiate and settle the 
different matters in discussion be­
tween the two governments.

Four commissioners—two from 
each political party—were appointed 
by the Maine Legislature. William 
Pitt Preble and Edward Kavanagh 
represented the Democrats, Edward 
Kent and John Otis the Whigs. 

These men went to Washington 
where they were joined by Abbot 
Lawrence, John Mills and Chas. 
Allen, Commissioners from Massa­
chusetts.

These Commissioners put up the 
old fight for a settlement along the 
lines of the treaty of 1783. Lord 
Ashburton would not consider this 
at all. There was much heated 
discussion, and it began to look as 
though nothing could be decided 
upon.

Mr. Webster was determined that 
the question should be settled at all 
events. He reasoned, he implored, 
he threatened. He connected this 
question with others, which the 
whole country was anxious to see 
settled, and brought all these in­
fluences to bear on the Maine 
Commissioners.

During the summer of 1842, the 
Webster-Ashburton Treaty was ne­
gotiated and finally accepted and 
ratified by both Governments. The 
assent of Maine to the treaty was 
literally wrung from her commis­
sioners. These Commissioners were 
severely criticized for consenting to 
this settlement. They had done 
their best. They consented only 
after the judgment of the Nation 
demanded it and the Senate of the 
United States advised it.

Comparing the boundary line as 
determined in this treaty with the 
one suggested by the King of the 
Netherlands which the State of 
Maine refused to accept in 1831, 
it is obvious how much Maine lost 
by refusing to accept the decision 
of this arbiter. If Maine had 
accepted that line she would have 
saved 893 square miles and would 
have received from the United States 
land in the State of Michigan to the 
value of two millions of dollars.

By the Webster-Ashburton 
Treaty, the frontier line between 
the State of Maine and Canada was 
settled for all time. By it seven­
twelfths of the disputed area was 
given to the United States and five- 
twelfths to Great Britain.

This controversy was a matter 
that puzzled some of the best minds 
of England and America. It is not 
for us to say who was right or who

was wrong in the final settlement of 
this question which kept in discord 
for so many years two peoples of the 
same race who spoke the same lan­
guage and had everything in common.

Gone But Not Forgotten
There was once a daring driver who 

believed that some fine day
With a speeding locomotive he’d dis­

pute the right of way;
He would just step on the throttle, 

then he’d airly look back
And observe the shattered fragments 

of the engine by the track.
Then he’d smile with satisfaction as 

along the way he tore—
There once was such a driver, but 

there isn’t any more.

There was once a gay young fellow 
whose delight it was to gloat

At the other folks’ annoyance while 
he stood and rocked the boat.

“Aren’t you sorry,” he would cackle, 
‘ ‘that you never learned to swim?’’

Then he’d lean upon the gunwale till 
it met the water’s brim.

Never did he seem to worry lest the 
craft should be upset—

There once was such a fellow—they 
are dragging for him yet.

There was once a genial party who 
set out upon a shelf

Beer and wine and gin and whiskey 
all of which he made himself.

And when thirst descended on him 
he would lift the brimming cup—

A proceeding he continued till he 
drank the stock all up.

“Liquor’s liquor,” he would chuckle 
as he served some to a guest—

There once was such a party, but 
they’ve laid him to his rest.

There was once a portly person who 
was wont to stow away

Oysters, soup and fish and beefsteak 
for his luncheon every day.

He would do the same at dinner, and 
at twelve o’clock at night

He would stop in at a dance hall for 
a little added bite;

But at forty-five or fifty he had eaten 
all he could—

And the handsome floral tributes 
didn’t do him any good!

—James J. Montague.

It’s usually up-hill work that lands one at the top
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Highways “In The Realms of 
Old King Spruce”

L On the West Side of Moosehead Lake

ONE of the most important 
developments in our national 
life during the last twenty- 

five years is the construction and 
maintenance of many thousand miles 
of automobile roads. States, coun­
ties and towns appropriate large 
sums annually for this purpose, and 
even the most casual observer cannot 
fail to note the effect which this 
gigantic and ever expanding pro­
gram of road building has had upon 
the industrial and social life of the 
nation. The advent of motor- 
driven vehicles created the demand 
for good roads, and the far-seeing 
American, quick to grasp a commer­
cial possibility, has invested his 
capital liberally and reaped a gener­
ous reward.

In common with other big indus­
tries, the lumbering business has 
shared in the benefits of this wide­
spread movement, and it is not sur­
prising that our own company has 
recognized the value of good roads in 
conducting large and successful log­
ging operations. No other concern 
in New England has built roads into 
its timberlands on such an extensive 
scale as the Great Northern Paper 
Company. It may be of interest to 
our younger employees to turn back 
a few pages in the company’s his­
tory and see what has been accom­
plished along this line in the moose­
head Lake section during the past 
fifteen years. To give a full detailed 
account of each road from the time 
the right of way was cut to the pre­
sent day would require a great deal 
of time and space. Our purpose 
here is to present briefly the princi­
pal facts concerning each road. As 
the locality wherein the company 
made its initial venture in road 
building lies on the west side of the 
lake we will give our attention first 
of all to the roads on “Kineo side” 
as our people generally call it.

The first road built by the Great 
Northern Paper Company is the one 

from Seboomook to Pittston. 
This road is 14 miles long and 
follows for the most part the old tote 
road which had been there for years. 
In 1910 the right of way was widened 
from Seboomook to Beaver Brook 
by a crew in charge of Oville Heald, 
and from Pittston to Beaver Brook 
by Ed. Doyle and his crew. Mr. 
Doyle was at that time the superin­
tendent of Pittston Farm. A large 
amount of work was accomplished 
that year—stumping, grading, turn­
piking, culverts, etc., and some rock 
cuts made. The following summer 
Mr. Foley with a crew of 300 men 
gravelled and completed the road. 
Andy Faulkner was the clerk of this 
job. A big oil burning steam tractor 
driven by Ira Peavey was tried out 
here but proved unsuccessful and 
was soon discarded in favor of the 
more reliable horse labor.

The road from Rockwood to 
Pittston is 23 miles long and was 
built in the period from 1911 to 1915 
inclusive. Previous to that there 
was a winter tote road built more 
than twenty-five years ago by Roy 
Butterfield from Rockwood to a 
point on the South Branch near the 
Pittston Farm. Mr. Butterfield 
used this road for toting supplies to 
his lumber operations and the right 
of way for the present road, which 
was cut in 1909 by Ed. Foley, crosses 
the Butterfield road at several points. 
However, in 1911 a crew under the 
supervision of Tom Ranney started 
the work of building a turnpike. 
That year and the two years follow­
ing Mr. Ranney’s crew worked from 
time to time on the road between 
Rockwood and Moose River. In 
the summer of 1914, Joe Sheehan 
started with his crew at Moose River 
and worked towards Rockwood. 
That fall Mr. Sheehan returned to 
his logging operations and the work 
was taken over and completed by 
Mr. Ranney. It is not to be sup­
posed that the long twenty-mile 

stretch from the north shore of 
Moose River to Pittston was being 
neglected during this time. In 1911 
Frank Smart with a large crew 
started the work of stumping, grad­
ing and ditching the right of way 
which had previously been cleared 
by Mr. Foley. In 1914 Jim Sar­
gent came to the Great Northern 
and his first work was to complete 
this road which was done in the Sum­
mer of 1915. This was a remarkable 
achievement considering the length 
of the road and the difficulties en­
countered. In the fall of 1914 the 
floating bridge across Moose River, 
which had always been a temporary 
one and washed out every spring in 
high water, was replaced by the 
steel structure, resting on piers of 
concrete, which today spans the 
river at this point. Several improve­
ments have been made by Mr. Sar­
gent in connection with his work as 
superintendent of roads, but the 
principal ones are the Seboomook 
Cut-off and the Socatean Bridge. 
The Seboomook Cut-off is a two- 
mile strip of road running from the 
20-Mile to Beaver Brook. A crew 
in charge of Win Spencer cut the 
right of way in the fall of 1921 and 
the following summer Pat Purcell 
built it with a crew of fifty men. 
This short-cut saves about four 
miles and eliminates the necessity of 
driving around by the Pittston “Y” 
when travelling from Kineo to Se­
boomook or vice versa. The new 
concrete bridge across Socatean 
Stream was built last summer to re­
place the old wooden one.

The Pittston-Canada Falls 
road is three miles in length and was 
built by Frank Doherty between the 
years 1911 and 1915, the greater part 
being done in 1914.

In 1912 the company decided to 
rebuild Seboomook Dam, and the 
utility of a road to that point was at 
once apparent. Accordingly Supt. 
Sam Whyte was assigned to the job 
of building Seboomook Dam Road 
over two miles of rough country. 
This was a difficult task owing to the 
many rock cuts which had to be 
made but it was completed that year. 
In the summer of 1923 Jim Sargent 
made a long cut through the ledge at

Freedom means opportunity to give the world the best and most that is in you


